

Amanda Faulk

154 Eugenie Dr.
Duson, Louisiana 70529
337-230-4819

Portfolio: <https://amandaladner.com/>

Email: amandaladner95@gmail.com

Personal Summary:

Knows web programming and scripting languages like HTML, CSS, and SQL. Knows the basics of content management systems like WordPress and Wix. Has experience with project management and agile development methods including the JIRA platform. Has experience in the Adobe Creative Suite, including Photoshop, After Effects, Premiere, and Illustrator. Has experience in 3D modeling Maya. Has experience in planning and working events. Experience in photography and picture editing.

Education:

University of Louisiana at Lafayette (2018-2019)

Address: 104 E University Ave, Lafayette, LA 70504

Major: Master of Science in Informatics

GPA: 3.7

Graduate Assistant

Recipient of Graduate Assistant Fellowship

Director of PR, Head Graphic Designer and Social Media Manager and Webmaster for Ragin' Cajun Esports

Volunteered at 2-day Fortnite Tournament sponsored by the CajunDome, Travel Lafayette, Dreamleague and Twitch

Webmaster for Ragin' Records

University of Louisiana at Lafayette (2013- 2017)

Address: 104 E University Ave, Lafayette, LA 70504

Degree: Bachelor in Science in Informatics, concentration in Interactive Media Technology/Web Design

Major: Informatics, Interactive Media Technology/Web Design

GPA: 3.16

Volunteered at Junior Leadership Tech Day, put on by CGI

Member of STARS Computing Corps and ACM-W

Volunteered at the Mini Urban Challenge, put on by the Doolittle Institute

TOPS Performance Award

Experience:

Bent Media

May 2019 to present

128 South Clark St.

New Orleans, LA 70119

Freelance Web Developer (contract)

I am a contracted freelance web designer/developer for Bent media. I Q&A current sites in both staging and production using Browser Stack. I also perform minor web updates to current sites, made in WordPress.

Lafayette Consolidated Government
October 2018 to December 2019
705 W University Ave, Lafayette, LA 70506
Part Time Help Desk Specialist

I answer phone calls and respond to tickets put in by users. I also deploy new PCs/Laptops throughout Lafayette Parish. Basic troubleshooting and PC maintenance is required. Works with both Windows and Mac OS machines.

Burning Stick Creative (formerly The Edge Ideas)
October 17, 2017 to October 17, 2018
217 Garfield St, Lafayette, LA 70501
Freelance Web Designer

I primarily design and develop WordPress websites using the Adobe Suite. I also help out in other fields where I am needed, like graphic design or updating their database

Potenza Inc.
May 10, 2017 to September 8, 2017
600 Jefferson St #730, Lafayette, LA 70501
Web Developer Intern

I maintain current WordPress sites as well as work with a team to make new sites for clients as well as convert client sites to WordPress

CGI
January 10, 2017 to May 9, 2017
538 Cajundome Blvd, Lafayette, LA 70506
Web Developer/Graphic Designer

For my senior project, my team created a web app using ArcGIS that shows chemical facilities in relative locations to emergency responders in case of an accident. I created the website and created custom logos for the web app and website.

Mentor for FIRST Robotics at Acadiana High School (2013-2016, 10 hours)
Volunteered for the Knights of Columbus (2013, 8 hours)
Volunteered with United Way of Acadiana (2013-2014, 16 hours)